Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2015

SUBJECT: Kentucky American Water’s 2015 Firefighting Support Grant

Request:

Request Council Authorization to accept Fire Fighting Support Grant from Kentucky
American Water in the amount of $480 to support training costs for the Division of Fire
and Emergency Services Fire Prevention Office

Why are you requesting?

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services has been awarded funds in the amount of
$480 form Kentucky American Water for the provision of oft-site training for four of the
Division’s Building Inspectors who have responsibility for inspection of all commercial
and public use properties in Fayette County to insure they meet the variety of federal and
state building codes required by law. No matching funds are required.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

$480 is in process of being budgeted for Fiscal Year 2016. No funds are budgeted for
future years.

Are the funds budgeted: BA 7053 has been initiated.
File Number: 1561-15
Director/Commissioner: Jackson/Bastin
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